
From: Britta Muiznieks
To: Mike Murray
Cc: Thayer Broili
Subject: Re: Please draft response
Date: 06/08/2010 11:13 AM
Attachments: Natural Resource Management Activity Update June 3, 2010.pdf

Mike-
Here's an attempt at a draft response.

Cape Hatteras National Seashore receives a lot more vehicle traffic than does Cape
Lookout and therefore the potential for disturbing birds during breeding activities is
much higher at Cape Hatteras than at Cape Lookout.  Part of the impetus for the
lawsuit that was brought against the Seashore was for failure to protect nesting
birds during all stages of breeding.  The Seashore had been documenting a declining
trend in the number of AMOY pairs nesting on the Seashore since 2001 and felt
there was a correlation with the increasing number of vehicles/visitation at the
Seashore.  We believe that disturbance prior to actual nesting as well as during
nesting contributed to the decline in nesting pairs and feel that protecting them
during these stages is necessary.  We feel that protection from disturbance is
necessary if we want to maintain a stable or growing population of American
oystercatchers on the Seashore.

Britta Muiznieks
Wildlife Biologist
Cape Hatteras National Seashore

252-995-3740-Office
252-475-8348-Cell
252-995-6998-FAX

▼ Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS 

06/07/2010 02:12 PM

To Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Please draft response

Britta,

See Larry's message below.  Please draft a brief response for me to
use.  Okay to consult with Jon Altman if you think that would be
helpful. 

Thanks,

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
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Management Activity 
 
Routine monitoring of bird (Since March 15th


 
) and sea turtle activity (Since May 1) 


 
Closure Summary: Shoreline Closures to Motor Vehicles are seasonal or temporary. 
 (Except for Shackleford Banks, the swim beach closure from Ramp 


41 to Ramp 42 and Power Squadron Spit west of the Jetty.) 
 
In general the shoreline is open to pedestrians, exceptions will be posted.  Boaters can  
expect interior bird closures, signed closed to all entry, at the inlets and points from April  
1 to August 31.  Boaters are encouraged to land within 0.25 mile of the inlets.  This  
allows pedestrians to walk the inlet shoreline for access to the ocean shoreline 
 
Bird Closures- 


 
   


South Core Banks- A 0.9 mile section of beach is closed to motor vehicles on the west  
side of the point for American oystercatcher chicks, access to the 
rock jetty via the backroad and ramp 45.   
 


South Core Banks- From ramp 24 to Ophelia Inlet is closed to motor vehicles as of  
   5/13/09 due to Piping Plover chicks hatching. There is no detour.  
 
South Core Banks- The ocean beach and back road is closed to motor vehicles from 


ramp 25 to ramp 24. 
 
South Core Banks- From ramp 33 to ramp 34 is closed to motor vehicles for American 


 oystercatcher chicks, detour to backroad is open. 
 


South Core Banks- From ramp 31 to ramp 32 is closed to motor vehicles for American  
   oystercatcher chicks, detour to backroad is open. 
 
South Core Banks- From ramp 38 to ramp 39 is closed to motor vehicles for American  
   oystercatcher chicks, detour to backroad is open. 
 
North Core Banks- From ramp 9 to ramp 8a is closed to motor vehicles for American  
   oystercatcher chicks, detour to backroad is open. 
 
North Core Banks- From ramp 10a to ramp 10b is closed to motor vehicles for 


American oystercatcher chicks, detour to backroad is open. 
 
North Core Banks- From ramp 12 to ramp 13a is closed to motor vehicles for 


American oystercatcher chicks, detour to backroad is open. 
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Recently reopened-   
 
South Core Banks- The area around the Rock Jetty is reopened to motor vehicles.   
    
 
 
Piping Plover Summary:  
 
South Core Banks- 14 nests to date, 2 active nests, 1 broods of chicks 
North Core Banks- 23 nests to date, 9 active nests, 7 broods of chicks 
Shackleford Banks-   0 nests  
 
American Oystercatcher Summary: 
 
South Core Banks- 34 nests to date, 3 active nests, 6 broods of chicks 
North Core Banks- 43 nests to date, 5 active nests, 10 broods of chicks 
Shackleford Banks- 12 nests to date, 5 active nests, 0 broods 
 
 
Colonial Waterbird Nesters: 
 
South Core Banks- 2 active mixed colonies 
North Core Banks- 4 active mixed colonies 
Shackleford Banks- 0 colonies 
 
Seashore Sea Turtle Nesting Activity to date:  
 
North Core Banks- 2 activities, 1 nest, 1 crawl 
South Core Banks- 1 activity, 0 nest, 1 crawl 
Shackleford Banks- 0  
 
 







(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed.  This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempt from disclosure. 

----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 06/07/2010 02:06 PM -----

"Larry Hardham"
<hardhead@embarqmail.com> 

06/05/2010 07:41 AM

To "Mike Murray" <mike_murray@nps.gov>

cc

Subject Fw: CALO Natural Resource Update June 3,
2010

Mike,
Notice that there are no closures for AMOY until chicks are on ground at CALO. I
realize that consent decree controls what is done now but does not for future.
Larry

 

--- On Thu, 6/3/10, Jon_Altman@nps.gov <Jon_Altman@nps.gov> wrote:

From: Jon_Altman@nps.gov <Jon_Altman@nps.gov>
Subject: CALO Natural Resource Update June 3, 2010
To: Barbara_Cohea@nps.gov, Barry_Munyan@nps.gov, Cathy_Frazier@nps.gov,
Cheryl_Munyan@nps.gov, Dave_Frum@nps.gov, Donna_Minelli@nps.gov,
Emily_Hardy@nps.gov, Frank_Villa@nps.gov, Harvey_Nelson@nps.gov,
Joe_B_Taylor@nps.gov, Jon_Altman@nps.gov, Joseph_Lamm@nps.gov,
Justin_Gillikin@nps.gov, ksayles@embarqmail.com, Karen_Duggan@nps.gov,
Katlyn_Piner@nps.gov, Kerby_Price@nps.gov, Lindsey_Piner@nps.gov,
Lynn_Winstead@nps.gov, Michael_Rikard@nps.gov, Mike_McGee@nps.gov,
Rich_Huffman@nps.gov, Richard_Meissner@partner.nps.gov, Richard_Stokell@nps.gov,
Russ_Wilson@nps.gov, Samantha_Graham@nps.gov, Shad_Dusseau@nps.gov,
Sue_Stuska@nps.gov, Suzanne_Hampe@nps.gov, Tracy_Pickford@nps.gov,
Wouter_Ketel@nps.gov
Cc: matt.godfrey@ncwildlife.org, Timothy_Pinion@nps.gov, dale_suiter@fws.gov,
Joe_DeVivo@nps.gov, David.H.Allen@ncwildlife.org, rwise10230@AOL.com,
anoyes40@yahoo.com, ferry@davisferry.com, krmartin@ec.rr.com, mark@diffclub.com,
info@ngagedesign.com, info@capelookoutadventures.com, daileypaula@gmail.com,
ksayles@embarqmail.com, bluenorth79@yahoo.com, tom.faughnan@gmail.com,
tracypick77@gmail.com, thayer_broili@nps.gov, cyndy_holda@nps.gov,
britta_muiznieks@nps.gov, Darrell_Echols@nps.gov, Mike_Murray@nps.gov
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Date: Thursday, June 3, 2010, 10:07 PM

please see attachment for update.

(See attached file: Natural Resource Management Activity Update June 3,
2010.pdf)

Jon Altman
Biologist
Cape Lookout National Seashore
131 Charles Street
Harkers Island, NC
(252) 728-2250
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